Yuri Setiadi

From: M Shaleh Pallatje

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2018 1:49 PM

To: Yuri Setiadi

Cc: Chris Healy; Andri Firmansyah; Hery Nataliyansah; Sudarmono; Gatot Pribadi; Widya;
Titien Sulastri

Subject: RE: CRC Samarinda Torque Wrench Survey

Dear Mas Yuri,

Please well prepare to visit CRC Samarinda, and make sure the job is finish.
Thank you.

Regards,
Muh Shaleh Pallatje

PT Trakindo Utama

Component Rebuild Center Balikpapan

JIn. Sultan Hasanunddin No.8 RT.01 Kariangau - Balikpapan 76134 - Indonesia
Tel. +62 542 786 3027, 786 3024 » Mobile: +62 812 118 1496
mpallatje@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Yuri Setiadi

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2018 13:43

To: M Shaleh Pallatje

Cc: Chris Healy; Andri Firmansyah; Hery Nataliyansah; Sudarmono; Gatot Pribadi; Widya; Titien Sulastri
Subject: CRC Samarinda Torque Wrench Survey

Dear Pak Shaleh,

Related to Pak Chris request in Development meeting today, | will do the job for CRC Samarinda Torque Wrench Survey
in 10 & 11 Oct 2018.

If there are no objections from various parties for the execution of the job at that time, | will submit the TCAR.

Please confirm this email to attach in TCAR electronic form.

Thanks,
Best Regards,

Yuri Setiadi
Calibration Section



PT Trakindo Utama - CRC Balikpapan

JIn. Sultan Hasanuddin No.08 / RT.01 Komplek Pergudangan (PT. Intipratama) Kariangau
BALIKPAPAN - Indonesia

Tel. +62542 7863027 / 7863024 [F] +62-542-786 3015

yuri.setiadi@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are confidential
and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all information it
contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, copying, or other
use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your responsibility and shall be
subject to any jurisdiction.”



